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Comments: 
Plan does not note the number of containers they plan to have.  
 
Also, plan indicates that “Location of combined dumpster and recycling enclosures; 
should future owner/HOA opt to terminate roll out service”.  I am not sure what type of 
service they have now, but they would not be eligible for City rollout cart service if all 
units are constructed because that would put them over the maximum of 30 units 
serviceable on rollout cart service.  If they exceed 30 units, they will only be able to have 
dumpster service from the City of Charlotte or would have to hire a private hauler. 
 
Other issues: 
None 
 
 
CC:  Brian Garrett, Solid Waste Services 
 


